

Price List 2011

Issue 1.2

English courses for young learners

England

Young Learners

Kelly College, Tavistock Taunton School, Taunton St Mary's University College, London St Swithun's School, Winchester

Malta

Young Learners

South Africa

Young Learners Cape Town St Cyprian's, Cape Town Greater Kruger Park Zinkwazi Beach, Durban

USA

Young Learners Boca Raton New York

England

Start Dates:

Young Learner Courses

Minimum Course Length: Course days: School Closing Dates: Lesson Times: Lesson Length: Minimum Age: High Season:	LAL Torbay 2 weeks; Summer Schools 1 week. See below. 22 Apr (students have a full-day activity). Variable. 45 minutes. See below. Not applicable.
Course Fees include:	Travel and medical insurance, tuition, accommodation placement, full-board accommodation, registration fee, course materials, escorted return transfers from selected airports, activity and excursion programme, certificate of attendance & achievement.
Course Fees do not include:	Changes, examinations, extra course books.
Payment:	We accept payment by cheque, bank transfer, credit/debit card (except American Express) and cash. Cash payments are limited to GBP 1000 per day. An administration fee of 3% is charged on credit cards and non-UK debit cards.
Bank Details:	Account: Account: LAL Torbay; Bank: Barclays Bank; Address: Palace Avenue, Paignton, UK; Account Number: 70 01 82 52; Sort Code: 20-60-88; IBAN: GB61 BARC 2060 8870 0182 52;

Swift Code: BARCGB22.

See below.

All prices are in Pounds Sterling (£ GBP) including taxes at the current applicable rates. All bookings are subject to LAL Terms and Conditions. Full information is available on www.lalgroup.com

Additional Charges

Change Fee:	GBP 35 for changes to booked courses and accommodation requested after arrival.
Courier Fee:	GBP 65
Unaccompanied Minors Fee:	GBP 30

LAL Torbay

Programme	Accommo- dation	Age	Lessons Per Week	Activities Every Two Weeks	Max Class Size	Arrival Dates	2 Weeks	3 Weeks	4 Weeks	Notes
Vacation English	Host Home	12 - 17	20	daily daytime activities except Sundays including 5 excursions	15	Winter Programme: every Sunday from 09 Jan. Last departure on 06 Feb. Easter Programme: every Sunday from 10 Apr. Last departure on 15 May. Summer Programme: every Sunday from 12 Jun. Last departure on 04 Sep. Autumn Programme: every Sunday from 02 Oct. Last departure on 30 Oct.	900	1350	1800	1
Vacation English Plus	Host Home	12 - 17	20	daily daytime activities except Sundays including 5 excursions, evening activities Monday to Friday	15	Summer Programme: every Sunday from 12 Jun. Last departure on 4 Sep.	1000	1500	2000	1

1. Students aged under 16 booking a four week course are able to stay a maximum of 27 nights. These students would make the return transfer on Saturday rather than Sunday.

Tower House School

• These programmes include the full standard tuition and sports programme at Tower House private school.

Programme	Accommo- dation	Age	Language tuition	Max class size	Arrival dates	Length	Price	Notes		
Full-term			One week preparation and acclimitisation		02 Jan	14 weeks	6300	-		
English Private School			course at LAL Torbay before starting studies at private school plus one week during private		17 Apr	13 weeks	5850	-		
Experience			school half term holiday.				28 Aug	16 weeks	7200	-
					02 Jan	7 weeks	3150	-		
Half-term	Long Stay Host Home	9 - 15		20	20 Feb	7 weeks	3150	-		
English	nose nome		One week preparation and acclimitisation		17 Apr	6 weeks	2700	-		
Private School	Private School		course at LAL Torbay before starting studies at private school.		29 May	7 weeks	3150	-		
Experience			P		28 Aug	8 weeks	3600	-		
					23 Oct	8 weeks	3600	-		

Prices in £ GBP | LAL England Young Learners

Summer Schools in England

- Optional Excursions are available at all schools for an extra charge of no more than GBP 60 per excursion.
- Trinity GESE exams with preparation available at a cost of no more than GBP 60. Two-centre courses available combine 2, 3 or 4 weeks in each of two centres. Transfers between centres are included. See www.lalgroup.com for more details. •

Programme	Location	Accommo- dation	Ages	Lessons Per Week	Activities Every Two Weeks	Max Class Size	ONLY Arrival Dates	1 Week	2 Weeks	3 Weeks	4 Weeks	Notes
Summer School English	Kelly College, Tavistock	shared residence (shared bathrooms)	9 - 16	20	daily daytime and evening activities, including 4 excursions	15	06 Jul, 20 Jul, 27 Jul, 03 Aug, 10 Aug	595	1090	1635	2180	-
Summer School English	Taunton School, Taunton	shared residence (shared bathrooms)	11 - 17	20	daily daytime and evening activities, including 4 excursions	15	06 Jul, 20 Jul, 27 Jul, 03 Aug, 10 Aug	645	1190	1785	2380	-
Summer School English	St Swithun's School, Winchester	single or shared residence (shared bathrooms)	11 - 17	20	daily daytime and evening activities, including 4 excursions	15	11 Jul, 25 Jul, 01 Aug, 08 Aug	695	1290	1935	2580	1
	re (ba re St Mary's	single residence (shared bathrooms)						745	1390	2085	2780	-
Summer		University College, London accomm- 13 - 17 20	20	daily daytime and evening activities, including 6 excursions	15	26 Jun, 03 Jul, 10 Jul, 17 Jul,	795	1490	2235	2980	-	
School English			20	20		24 Jul, 31 Jul, 07 Aug	595	1190	1785	2380	-	
		odation (course only)			no activities			170	340	510	680	-

Most accommodation is in single rooms except for 4 dormitories of 7 beds in each 1.

Extras

• These options must be booked in advance.

Extra	Max Price	Locations Where Available
Intensive English (Max class size 8. 8 extra lessons (6 hours)/week)	60 / week	Taunton School, St Swithun's School, St Mary's University College
Private Tuition - one-to-one	30 / hour	Kelly College, Taunton School,
Private Tuition - two-to-one	18 / hour	St Swithun's School, St Mary's University College
Football School	10 / week	Taunton School
Tennis School	10 / week	St Swithun's School
Kelly College Adventure upgrade	on request	Kelly College
Horse Riding (One hour session, including transport to stables, subject to availability)	40	Kelly College, Taunton School

Prices in £ GBP | LAL England Young Learners

Standard Transfers (specified days and times only)

- All Standard Transfers operate on the days and times stated below only and are guaranteed only if booked 21 days in advance.
- Students are collected for transfer by coach, company vehicle or chartered private hire car.
 A GBP 25 surcharge applies for every hour or part hour staff wait to meet clients delayed over 2 hours from their scheduled arrival time.

School	Airport, Port or Station	Transfer Day	Scheduled Flight Arrival (UK Time)	Scheduled Flight Departure (UK Time)	Meet & Greet Return Transfer	Note
	London Heathrow (LHR)	Sunday	09.00 - 15.00	13.00 - 18.00	Included	-
	London Gatwick (LGW)	Sunday	10.00 - 14.00	14.00 - 18.00	100	1
LAL Torbay	London Luton (LTN)	Sunday	10.00 - 14.00	14.00 - 18.00	100	1
& Tower House	London Stansted (STN)	Sunday	10.00 - 14.00	14.00 - 18.00	100	1
	Bristol (BRS)	Sunday	09.00 - 18.00	10.00 - 18.00	75	-
	Exeter (EXT)	Sunday	09.00 - 18.00	10.00 - 18.00	75	-
	London Heathrow (LHR)	Wednesday	09.00 - 15.00	13.00 - 18.00	Included	-
	London Gatwick (LGW)	Wednesday	10.00 - 14.00	14.00 - 18.00	105	-
	London Luton (LTN)	Wednesday	10.00 - 14.00	14.00 - 18.00	105	-
	London Stansted (STN)	Wednesday	10.00 - 14.00	14.00 - 18.00	105	-
Celly College	St Pancras Eurostar terminus	Wednesday	10.00 - 14.00	14.00 - 18.00	105	-
	Bristol (BRS)	Wednesday	09.00 - 18.00	10.00 - 18.00	80	-
	Exeter (EXT)	Wednesday	09.00 - 18.00	10.00 - 18.00	60	-
	Plymouth Ferry Port	Wednesday	09.00 - 18.00	10.00 - 18.00	80	-
	London Heathrow (LHR)	Wednesday	09.00 - 15.00	13.00 - 18.00	Included	-
	London Gatwick (LGW)	Wednesday	10.00 - 14.00	14.00 - 18.00	105	-
	London Luton (LTN)	Wednesday	10.00 - 14.00	14.00 - 18.00	105	-
Taunton School	London Stansted (STN)	Wednesday	10.00 - 14.00	14.00 - 18.00	105	-
	St Pancras Eurostar terminus	Wednesday	10.00 - 14.00	14.00 - 18.00	105	-
	Bristol (BRS)	Wednesday	09.00 - 18.00	10.00 - 18.00	70	-
Kelly College Taunton School St Mary's University College	Exeter (EXT)	Wednesday	09.00 - 18.00	10.00 - 18.00	60	-
	London Heathrow (LHR)	Sunday	09.00 - 18.00	11.00 - 19.00	Included	-
	London Gatwick (LGW)	Sunday	09.00 - 18.00	13.00 - 19.00	Included	-
	London Luton (LTN)	Sunday	10.00 - 15.00	14.00 - 18.00	105	-
Lollege	London Stansted (STN)	Sunday	10.00 - 15.00	14.00 - 18.00	105	-
	St Pancras Eurostar terminus	Sunday	09.00 - 18.00	13.00 - 19.00	Included	-
	London Heathrow (LHR)	Monday	09.00 - 18.00	11.00 - 19.00	Included	-
	London Gatwick (LGW)	Monday	09.00 - 18.00	13.00 - 19.00	Included	-
St Swithun's School	London Luton (LTN)	Monday	10.00 - 15.00	14.00 - 18.00	105	-
	London Stansted (STN)	Monday	10.00 - 15.00	14.00 - 18.00	105	-
	St Pancras Eurostar terminus	Monday	09.00 - 18.00	13.00 - 19.00	Included	-

1. Gatwick, Luton and Stansted arrivals and departures are usually transferred via Heathrow.

Special Transfers (out of hours or on other days)

Special Transfers are available on request for both individuals and groups, but must be agreed in advance.

Insurance

All students on our young learner programmes are covered by our free travel and medical insurance. See www.lalgroup.com for details.



Malta

Young Learner Courses

Start Dates:	See below.
Minimum Course Length:	Two weeks.
Course days: School Closing Dates:	Monday to Friday. 01 Jan, 10 Feb, 19 Mar, 31 Mar, 02 Apr, 07 Jun, 29 Jun, 08
School closing Dates.	Sep, 21 Sep, 08 Dec, 13 Dec, 26 Dec.
Lesson Times:	Morning and/or afternoon
Lesson Length:	45 minutes.
Minimum Age: High Season:	See below. 13 June - 9 Sep
righ season.	
Course Fees include:	General English tuition, registration fee, course book, certificate of attendance, welcome orientation walk and organised event, supervised activity programme, student discount card and handbook, LAL Malta T-shirt, summer beach club membership and return airport transfers
Course Fees do not include:	Changes, examinations and extra course books.
Payment:	Must be made at least 14 days before the student's arrival. We accept payment by bank transfer, credit/debit card and cash.
Bank Details:	Bank of Valletta Limited; Address: Preluna Towers, Tower

Bank of Valletta Limited; Address: Preluna Towers, Tower Road, Sliema; Acct No: 4001712697-9; Sort Code: 22-482; Bank BIC: VALLMTMT; IBAN: MT61 VALL2201 3000 0000 4001 7126 979 All prices are in Euro (€ EUR) including taxes at the current applicable rates. All Bookings are subject to LAL Terms and Conditions. Full information is available on www.lalgroup.com

Additional Charges

Change Fee:	EUR 55 for changes to booked courses and accommodation requested after arrival.
Courier Fee	EUR 70

Other starting dates, age groups and tailormade programmes for closed groups are available all year round on request.

Dreamanne	Accommodation	Ages	Lessons Per	Activities Every	Max Class	Arrival Dates	17 Apr - 30 Apr	12 Jun - 11 Sep			
Programme	Week ^{Two Weeks} Size	Arrival Dates	2 Weeks	2 Weeks	3 Weeks	4 Weeks	Notes				
Vacation English Plus	Host family - Shared room, Full board	13 - 17	20		15	Easter Programme: every Sunday from 17 Apr. Last	780	965	1420	1890	-
Vacation English Plus	Club Residence - Shared room, Full board	13 - 17	20	afternoon &	15	departure 8 May. Summer Programme: every Sunday from	N/A	1055	1560	2080	1, 2
Vacation English Plus	Centre Residence - Shared room, Full board	13 - 17	20	evening activity programme	15	12 Jun. Last departure 11 Sep. Autumn Programme:	N/A	1219	1810	2410	1, 2
Vacation English - Day Programme	No accommodation. Packed lunch only.	13 - 17	20		15	every Sunday from 02 Oct. Last departure 30 Oct.	450	520	770	1015	1

1. Full Board includes: Breakfast, Packed Lunch and Dinner.

2. Shared room accommodation is in Triple / Quad room.

Optional Extras

These options must be booked in advance.

Programme	Length	Start Dates	Price per course	Notes
Diving - PADI Open Water	4-5 days	Any	370	1
Diving - PADI Advanced	3 days	Any	275	1
Action & Thrills (min. 10 students)	2 weeks	03 Jul, 17 Jul, 31 Jul, 14 Aug	420	2
Kick It! (min. 10 students)	2 weeks	03 Jul, 17 Jul, 31 Jul	340	-
Wet 'n Wild (min.10 students)	1 week	03 Jul, 17 Jul, 31 Jul	175	-

1: PADI diving manual is not included in the price and will cost EUR 40.

2: Action & Thrills replaces the standard activity programme included in the Vacation English package.

Junior Summer Camp

• Programme includes 24 hour supervison.

Full Board includes Breakfast, Packed Lunch and Dinner.

Programme	Accommodation	Age	Lessons Per Week	Activities	Max class size	Start Dates	Price Per 2 weeks	Notes
Summer Camp English	Residence - Full Board	8 - 12	20	afternoon & evening activity programme	12	18 Jul and 01 Aug	1220	-
Summer Camp English - Day Programme	Packed Lunch, no accommodation	8 - 12	20	afternoon & evening activity programme	12	18 Jul and 01 Aug	530	-

Transfers

Return airport transfers are included in the package price.

Insurance

All students must have adequate travel and medical insurance. More information is available at www.lalgroup.com

South Africa

Young Learner Courses

Start Dates: Minimum Course Length: Course days: School Closing Dates:	See below. See below. Monday to Friday. 01 Jan, 21 Mar, 22 Apr, 25 Apr, 27 Apr, 01 May, 16 Jun, 09 Aug, 24 Sep, 16 Dec, 25 Dec, 26 to 30 Dec
Lesson Times:	Lessons can be in the morning or afternoon depending on level and availability.
Lesson Length:	45 minutes.
Minimum Age:	See below.
High Season:	Not applicable.
Course Fees include:	Tuition fees, accommodation fees (full-board, in shared 6-bed or 4-bed rooms), loan of course materials, airport return transfers, activity programme, certificate of attendance
Course Fees do not include	: Course changes.
Payment:	We accept payment by bank transfer, credit card and cash. An administration fee of 5% is charged on Mastercard/Visa.
Bank Details:	Account: Cape Communication Centre; Bank: Nedbank; Address: Heerengracht, cnr Riebeeck Street and St George's Mall, Cape Town 8001, South Africa; Acct Nr: 103 136 29 40; Branch Code: 103 109; Swift Code: NEDSZAJJ

All prices are in Euro (€ EUR) including taxes at the current applicable rates. All Bookings are subject to LAL Terms and Conditions. Full information is available on www.lalgroup.com

Additional Charges

Change Fee:	EUR 30 for changes to booked courses and accommodation requested after arrival.
Courier Fee	EUR 80

Other starting dates, age groups and tailormade programmes for closed groups are available all year round on request.

Programme	Location	Accommo- dation	Ages	Lessons Per Week	Activities Every Two Weeks	Max Class Size	Arrival Dates	2 Weeks	3 Weeks	4 Weeks	Extra Night
Vacation	LAL Cape	6-bed or 4-bed	14 - 18	16	daily daytime and evening activities except Sundays and on arrival and departure, including 12 excursions	10	Every Sunday from 02 Jan. Last departure date: 26 Feb.	1020	1440	1800	22
English	Town	rooms	14 - 10	10			Every Sunday from 10 Jul. Last departure date: 27 Aug				
Summer School	St	boarding	10 - 16	16	daily daytime and evening activities except Sundays and on arrival and departure, including 12 excursions	10	Every Sunday from 26 June. Last departure date 16 July	1250	1700	2100	22
English	Cyprian's	school	10 - 16	10		10	Every Sunday from 11 December. Last departure date 14 January 2012				22
Wildlife Experience	Greater Kruger Park	dormitory	12 - 18	15	daily daytime and evening activities except Sundays and on arrival and departure, including 12 excursions	10	on request	1390	1840	2240	22
Action Camp	Zinkwazi Beach, Durban	dormitory	12 - 18	15	daily daytime and evening activities except Sundays and on arrival and departure, including 12 excursions	10	on request	1250	1700	2100	22
Soccer / Rugby	LAL Cape Town	6-bed or 4-bed rooms	14 - 18	16	daily daytime and evening activities except Sundays and on arrival and departure, including 12 excursions	10	on request	1095	1450	1750	22

Transfers

Return airport transfers are included in the package price.

Insurance

All students must have adequate travel and medical insurance. More information is available at www.lalgroup.com

Young Learner Courses

Start Dates: Minimum Course Length: Course days: School Closing Dates: Lesson Times: Lesson Length: Minimum Age: High Season:	See below. Two weeks. See below. None. 09.00 - 10.30 and 11.00 - 12.30 45 minutes. See below. Not applicable.
Course Fees include: Course Fees do not include:	Tuition, accommodation, full board, registration fee, course materials, escorted return transfers from selected airports (except unaccompanied minors), activity and excursion programme and certificate of attendance and achievement Course changes.
Payment:	We accept payment by cheque, bank transfer, credit/debit card and cash. An administration fee of 3% is charged on Mastercard/VISA and 10% on American Express.
Bank Details:	Account: Florida Language Center; Bank: Wachovia Bank; Address: Imperial Point Branch, 6245 N. Federal Hwy, Ft. Lauderdale FL 33308, USA; Account Number: 2651304644250; ABA: 063000021; Swift: PNBPUS33

All prices are in US Dollars (\$ USD) including All processing the current applicable rates. All bookings are subject to LAL Terms and Conditions. Full information is available on www.lalgroup.com

Additional Charges

Change Fee:	USD 60 for changes to booked courses and accommodation requested after arrival.
Courier Fee	USD 90
Unaccompanied Minors Airport Fee	USD 50 each way for students flying as unaccompanied minors.

Summer Schools

Alternative arrival and departure dates are available for groups. For further information please contact the school.

Programme	Location	Accommodation	Age	Lessons Per Week	Activities Every Two Weeks	Max Class Size	Arrival Dates	2 Weeks	3 Weeks	4 Weeks	Notes
Summer School English	Boca Raton	Shared residences (triples and quads)	13 - 18	20	daily daytime and evening activities including 4 excursions	15	Two Weeks: 06 Jul, 20 Jul, 03 Aug Three Weeks: 06 Jul, 27 Jul Four Weeks: 06 Jul, 20 Jul	2210	3315	4420	-
Summer School English Plus	Boca Raton	Shared residences (triples and quads)	13 - 18	20 + 8	daily daytime and evening activities including 4 excursions	15 + 8	Two Weeks: 06 Jul, 20 Jul, 03 Aug Three Weeks: 06 Jul, 27 Jul Four Weeks: 06 Jul, 20 Jul	2410	3615	4820	1
Summer School English + Orlando	Boca Raton	Shared residences (triples and quads)	13 - 18	20	daily daytime and evening activities including 4 excursions	15	Two Weeks: 06 Jul, 20 Jul, 03 Aug Three Weeks: 06 Jul, 27 Jul Four Weeks: 06 Jul, 20 Jul	2500	3605	4710	2
Summer School English + Bahamas Cruise	Boca Raton	Shared residences (triples and quads)	13 - 18	20	daily daytime and evening activities including 4 excursions	15	Two Weeks: 06 Jul, 20 Jul, 03 Aug Three Weeks: 06 Jul, 27 Jul Four Weeks: 06 Jul, 20 Jul	2500	3605	4710	1, 3
Summer School English	New York	shared apartments (single and twin bedrooms)	15 - 20	20	daily daytime and evening activities including 6 excursions	15	Two Weeks: 03 Jul, 17 Jul Three Weeks: 03 Jul, Four Weeks: 03 Jul	2800	4200	5600	-
Summer School English Plus	New York	shared apartments (single and twin bedrooms)	15 - 20	20 + 6	daily daytime and evening activities including 6 excursions	15 + 10	Two Weeks: 03 Jul, 17 Jul Three Weeks: 03 Jul, Four Weeks: 03 Jul	3000	4500	6000	1

1. Visa restrictions may apply

2. Summer School English + Orlando = 2, 3 or 4 weeks at Boca Raton + 2 nights in Orlando. Students arrive on a Wednesday and depart on a Friday. 3. Summer School English + Bahamas = 2, 3 or 4 weeks at Boca Raton + 2 nights in the Bahamas. Students arrive on a Wednesday and depart on a Friday.

Optional Extras at Boca Raton These options must be booked before arrival. • Extra Max Price Per Week 50 Tennis PADI certified SCUBA course on request Adidas Basketball course 50

Two Centre Courses

Combine Summer School English courses in Boca Raton and New York. Contact us for details.

Transfers

Transfers are included in the programme price and are available for Boca Raton from Fort Lauderdale/Hollywood International Airport (FLL) and Miami International Airport (MIA), and for New York from La Guardia International (LGA), Newark Libery International (EWR) and John F. Kennedy International Airport (JFK). Transfers for unaccompanied minors incur a surcharge and must be arranged for in advance.

Insurance

All students must have adequate travel and medical insurance and provide proof prior to arrival. More information is available at www.lalgroup.com

Terms and Conditions

These Terms and Conditions apply to all bookings for LAL Language Centres courses starting on or after 1st January 2011.

1. Definitions

In these terms and conditions, the following terms have the meanings set out next to them (and references to the singular include the plural and vice-versa):

These terms and conditions together with the Application Form and the Price List which are supplied by the Supplier School.
The form you complete and send to the Supplier School in connection with applying for a place on a Course which shall be considered to form an integral part of this Agreement.
The form the Supplier School sends you to confirm acceptance of your application.
The Course of study you have applied for on your Application Form offered by the Supplier School.
The date on which your Course ends.
The language centres at various locations identified in the Price List.
The document entitled 'Price List' which incorporates the Application Form and these terms and conditions and which is also downloadable from the Website and which shall be considered to form an integral part of this Agreement
The Supplier School's bank account identified in the Price List.
The first day of the Course for which you are applying.
The LAL Language Centre in the location where you wish to study identified in the Price List.
The Website at www.lalgroup.com
The applicant for a Course at the Supplier School.

2. Agreement

This Agreement shall be legally binding between you and the Supplier School once the Supplier School has received a completed Application Form from you, whether by e-mail or otherwise, and has confirmed your place by sending you a Confirmation Form. This Agreement and any dispute or claim arising out of or in connection with it or its validity or its subject matter or formation is governed by and construed and interpreted in accordance with the laws of the legal jurisdiction in which the Supplier School is situated.

3. Payment

Full payment must be received by the Supplier School not less than 14 days before your Start Date. You will not be allowed to commence your Course if payment is not made by that time. Payment may be made by bank transfer, credit or debit card or in person to the Relevant Account. Additional charges may apply depending on the choice of payment medium and such charges are identified on the Price List.

4. Prices

All prices stated on the Price List are valid from 01 January 2011 to 31 December 2011. LAL Language Centres reserve the right to unilaterally change prices as a result of governmental regulations, tax increases, exchange rate variations or other events.

5. Changes and Amendments

Once you have started a Course, no changes may be made to it other than by written agreement from the Supplier School. If the Supplier School opts to approve a change, the additional charge which is specified in the Price List will be incurred by you.

6. Cancellations

You may cancel your booking provided you do so by written notice to the Supplier School, which it must receive not less than 14 days before the Start Date. In such an event, any fees you have paid will be refunded except for registration fees and one week's tuition and (where applicable) accommodation fees (such fees being specified in the Price List). If you cancel your booking less than 14 days before the Start Date, any refunds are entirely at the Supplier School General Manager's discretion. A full refund of all fees paid (less delivery charges) will be made in the event of visa refusal provided you send written notice to the Supplier School and documentary evidence of such refusal. If a Course is terminated after the Start Date, or if you fail to present yourself at the school on the Start Date without having previously cancelled your Course, no refunds will be given on tuition and accommodation.

7. Courses

Start Dates are detailed in the Price List. In the event of an insufficient number of students booking for a particular Course, the Supplier School reserves the right to cancel the Course or provide you with an alternative Course which the Supplier School, in its sole discretion, considers suitable.

8. Lesson Times

Indicative lesson times are set out in the Price List. The Supplier School reserves the right to alter such lesson times at its discretion.

9. Competency Levels

Courses are offered at six levels of language learning: False beginner/Elementary/ Pre-intermediate/Intermediate/Upper Intermediate and Advanced. A special programme for complete beginners is offered only on the first Monday of every month at each LAL Language Centre. Other teaching levels may be available by arrangement.

10. Certification

You must attend a minimum of 80% of lessons scheduled for the Course in order to receive a certificate of attendance at its conclusion.

11. School Closures

National holidays and school closure dates may vary according to location and are

detailed in the Price List. No reductions are made to prices in respect of closures on such dates.

12. Accommodation

LAL Language Centres are happy to advise you on a variety of accommodation options. You should book accommodation for the Start Date until the day before your Departure Date unless you are informed to the contrary by the Supplier School. Accommodation arrangements are your responsibility unless you indicate that you wish to book accommodation with the Supplier School on your Application Form.

13. Travel & Transfers

Course fees do not include flights or other transport to the Supplier School, except where specified. You must make your own travel arrangements. The Supplier School will be pleased to provide information to help you with your arrangements. The Supplier School will offer transfers from your airport of arrival to your accommodation ("Transfers") subject to the payment of an additional charge. You must indicate whether you wish to reserve a Transfer on your Application Form and provide the Supplier School with full details of your flight and arrival time at least 7 days before your Start Date (failure to do so or any extra costs incurred by the Supplier School arrival at the relevant airport may result in your incurring further charges).

14. Visas

Depending upon the location of the Supplier School, you may require a visa to study in such location. The Supplier School will assist you in connection with your initial application for a visa but in all other respects it is your responsibility to apply for and obtain a visa where necessary.

15. Immigration Regulations

You must ensure that you fully understand immigration regulations in the Supplier School's location. It is your responsibility to ensure that you meet and comply with any such regulations and the Supplier School will not refund any fees paid due to your having been refused entry into the Supplier School's location by immigration authorities.

16. Health

You must be in good physical and mental health at the Start Date and the Supplier School reserves the right to require you to leave any Course at your own expense in the event that you fail to declare any material matters relating to your health on the Application Form.

17. Insurance and Limitation of Liability

You must arrange suitable insurance in respect of travel and medical risks and may be required to provide evidence to The Supplier School of adequate insurance at least seven days before the Start Date or at any point in time thereafter throughout the duration of your Course.

The Supplier shall not have any liability to you for any loss of possessions, injury, death, costs related to medical or dental treatment, or costs related to repatriation or for any other losses, damages (whether direct or indirect), compensation, costs or expenses unless negligence can be proved in a court of law in the jurisdiction of the Supplier School.

The Supplier School shall not have any liability to you for any loss, damage, costs, expenses or other claims for compensation arising from any information or instructions supplied by you which is, or are incomplete, incorrect or inaccurate.

Nothing in any agreement you have with the Supplier School affects any liability for death or personal injury caused by the Supplier School's negligence or for fraudulent misrepresentation, or your statutory rights as a consumer.

18. Conduct

You are expected to behave in a courteous manner and to respect fellow students and staff at the Supplier School. The illegal use of drugs, alcohol abuse and inconsiderate behaviour is unacceptable as is any failure by you to abide by the law and custom of the Supplier School's location. The Supplier School reserves the right to withhold Courses and accommodation from any student who fails to meet such standards and to terminate any Course or part thereof without refund in appropriate circumstances.

19. School Rules

School rules and regulations are provided at Course inductions by the Supplier School, in literature provided to you and/or on Supplier School notice boards. You must comply with such rules and regulations.

20. Expulsion

Committing a criminal offence, insufficient attendance, the provision of false information in your Application Form, in correspondence and dealings with the Supplier School prior to the Start Date or on enrolment, disorderly, drunken, aggressive or threatening behaviour or any other actions which could bring the Supplier School or LAL Language Centres into disrepute may result in expulsion from the Supplier School without refund. In such case, immigration and other authorities will be informed where appropriate.

21. Matters Beyond LAL Language Centres' Control

The Supplier School will endeavour to provide you with the Course and service you book. However, we do not take responsibility for disruptions to the Course and arrangements associated with it resulting from forces out of the Supplier School's control, such as (but not limited to) earthquakes, other natural disasters, war, governmental action and the like. Refunds in respect of the curtailment of the Course or the period of your stay in the Supplier School's location will not be made in such circumstances. Students are responsible for their own personal belongings. The Supplier School will not be held responsible for stolen, lost or damaged items belonging to students.

22. Descriptions

The Supplier School honestly believes that all statements made in promotional material are factual and correct. Every reasonable effort has been made to ensure such accuracy. The Supplier School is not responsible for any changes that become known after promotional material is produced (up to date information can be found on the Website). The Supplier School will advise you of any material changes which become known to it prior to the Start Date.

23. Jurisdictions

LAL London and LAL Torbay are under the jurisdiction of England & Wales. LAL Malta is under the jurisdiction of Malta. LAL South Africa is under the jurisdiction of South Africa. LAL USA is under the jurisdiction of Florida.